



WST 2437
Ferrill's Auto
Lynn / Sno

STATE OF WASHINGTON

DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY

P.O. Box 47600 • Olympia, Washington 98504-7600
(360) 407-6000 • TDD Only (Hearing Impaired) (360) 407-6006

CERTIFIED MAIL

July 31, 1998

Attn: Site Owner
FERRILL'S AUTO PARTS, INC.
Ferrills Auto Wrecking
18306 Highway 99
Lynnwood, WA 98037-4410

RE: Petroleum Contamination at FERRILL'S AUTO PARTS, INC. in Lynnwood, WA

Dear Site Owner:

A recent review of Ecology's Leaking Underground Storage Tank database indicates that we have not received a final cleanup report for FERRILL'S AUTO PARTS, INC. located at 18306 Highway 99, in Lynnwood, WA.

The Model Toxics Control Act requires submittal of interim or final cleanup reports within ninety (90) days of completion of the cleanup action. Please submit an update of cleanup activities (performed or planned) to Ecology within thirty (30) days of receipt of this letter. Please provide a copy of any interim or final reports generated for the site which have not already been submitted to Ecology.

You may address the update information to:

Washington State Department of Ecology
Toxics Cleanup Program/NWRO
Attention: Carla Skog
3190 - 160th Ave. SE
Bellevue, WA 98008-5452

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. If you have any questions or concerns, please call and leave a detailed message at (360) 407-7562. Your message will be forwarded to the appropriate regional inspector and it may be several days before you receive a return call. If you feel you have received this letter in error, please contact Carla Skog, at the Northwest Regional Office at (425) 649-4426 so that we may update the information contained in our database.

Sincerely,

Lydia Cabeza
Environmental Technician
Toxics Cleanup Program